
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, October 1, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome – Matt Greeson, Chair 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of September 3, 2015 minutes 

 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

4. Committee Updates 

 Benefits & Compensation Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair 

 Building Committee – Derrick Clay, Chair 

 Regional Policy Roundtable – Laura Koprowski 

 

5. Proposed Resolution 15-15: “ESTABLISHING POPULATION ESTIMATES AS A 

BASIS FOR 2016 ANNUAL PARTICIPATION FEES TO BE ASSESSED MEMBERS” 

– Nancy Reger 

 

6. Proposed Resolution 16-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO 

FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE 

FUNDS FROM THE OSTEOPATHIC HERITAGE FOUNDATION AND OTHERS FOR 

A PROJECT CALLED AGE-FRIENDLY COLUMBUS”  - Kerstin Carr & Laura 

Koprowski 

 

7. Proposed Resolution EC-06-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATION 

FUND AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR UP TO $50,000 WITH THE OHIO 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A MULTI-REGIONAL RIDESHARING 

SYSTEM” – Thea Walsh 

 

8. Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby 

 

9. Draft Commission Agenda 

 



 
 
Executive Committee Meeting 

October 1, 2015 

Page 2 

 

10. Other Business 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR 

ssaunders@morpc.org IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, November 5, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 
When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the day’s meetings. 
Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the lobby to call the 
extension and someone will come escort you to the meeting.   
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, September 3, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Karen Angelou 

Derrick Clay 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Kim Maggard 

Rory McGuiness 

Gary Merrell 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Joe Stefanov 

 
MORPC Staff Present 

Kerstin Carr 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Thea Walsh

 

Guests 

Donovan O’Neil, Ohio Auditor of State Office 

 

 

Welcome – Matt Greeson 

Chair Matt Greeson called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.   

 

Consent Agenda 

Rob Platte made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

Donovan O’Neil, on behalf of Ohio Auditor David Yost, presented the Auditor of State Award with Distinction to 

Shawn Hufstedler for clean and accurate financial record keeping for FY 2014. Of the 5,600 government 

entities in the state, less than five percent qualify for this award.   

 

MORPC team members are updating the infrastructure plan for the area around Rickenbacker Airport. A draft 

scope for updating the 10-year old road network plan is being prepared. Funding for the project is included in 

MORPC’s Planning Work Program (PWP). MORPC team members have discussed the potential project with 

multiple communities in the project area as well as the Mid-Ohio Development Exchange (MODE) members.  

Pickaway Progress Partnership and the Village of Ashville in Pickaway County are interested in the project as 

well.  

 

Jennifer Noll, MORPC’s newly hired insight2050 Planner for Phase 2, started about a month ago. The 

insight2050 Steering Committee met yesterday and began honing in on Phase 2a efforts which revolve 

around four areas:  

 Outreach – MORPC team members have visited over 100 different entities to talk about insight2050 

 Communication Strategy – media or outreach on a prescriptive calendar throughout the year 

 Peer Typologies and Infill Directories – foundation to get different communities together and talk 

about how they are similar 

 Best Practices 

 

insight2050 partners have raised $121,000 of the $142,000 needed for Phase 2, 

  



Executive Committee Minutes 

September 3, 2015 

Page 2 

 
MORPC’s annual Summit on Sustainability is Friday, October 2, 2015 at the Hilton Columbus Downtown. This 

year’s summit will expand to focus on environmental and financial sustainability. The luncheon panel includes 

representatives from Amazon, Honda, and OSU and will be moderated by Christina O’Keeffe. Breakout 

sessions will follow four tracks: policy, land use, energy and air quality, and transportation. Bill Lewis will be 

honored at the event. 

 

The Data Site Task Force has wrapped up its initial discussion and is working on recommendations. 

 

MORPC is working with the Columbus Region Coalition on a new Competitive Advantage Process. The process 

allows the region to prioritize for federal, state and special funding opportunities. It builds on the existing 

project selection process and provides a link between economic development and infrastructure priorities. 

Columbus2020, the Columbus Chamber, MODE and MORPC will work with the counties to determine the top 

seven to ten regional projects to lobby for as a united voice.  

 

MORPC’s Rural Transportation Planning Organization (RTPO) pilot project is getting close to launching. MORPC 

will provide transportation expertise to help form transportation plans for Union, Madison, Pickaway, and 

Fairfield Counties. These counties are adjacent to or partially within the MORPC MPO, but are not entirely 

within MORPC MPO boundaries. 

 

Investment and Reserve Committee Update – Joe Stefanov 

The Investment and Reserve Committee met July 9, 2015. Their two tasks are to make investment 

recommendations and look into creating a reserve fund. In regards to the $2.1 million available from the sale 

of MORPC’s previous building, the committee invested $1 million in CDARS for one year and the remaining 

$1.1 million in Star Ohio Plus for increased yield. CDARS package CDs together in a way that each CD is 

covered in full under the FDIC. 

 

The committee is considering recommending a 60 day reserve fund among other options. They will continue to 

discuss strategies for establishing the fund at their October 8, 2015 meeting. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Update – Thea Walsh  

On August 31, 2015, Thea Walsh sent a memo to Executive Committee members regarding an out-of-cycle 

funding application for MORPC attributable funding. MORPC Attributable Funding Principles require that if an 

out-of-cycle request amount is under $2,000,000, MORPC team members prepare a recommendation to the 

Community Advisory Committee (CAC), the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) and the Transportation 

Policy Committee on whether to provide the requested funding. Although it is not required that this item be 

discussed with the Executive Committee, Ms. Walsh wanted to make the committee aware of it because it is 

an out-of-cycle request for a high profile project. MORPC team members fully reviewed the request and 

recommend that $1.5 million be provided for the Gemini Place Extension project. In addition, the request 

states that the MORPC funding is the last in and thus also the first out should the construction contract 

amount be less than the estimated cost. The recommendation was shared with the CAC and TAC and received 

no additional feedback. While the project would help ease congestion in the area, it is not the long-term fix 

needed for the growth and planning happening in the area. Multiple jurisdictions have put money into the 

project. This will not affect the funding for other projects. This is included in the TIP Amendment being 

presented for approval at the September 10, 2015 Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

 

The Mid-Western Interstate Passenger Rail Commission (MIPRC) received advance notice that they were 

awarded funds from the Federal Rail Administration (FRA) for a study of Midwest rail access. The Ohio 

Association of Regional Councils (OARC) is a member of MIPRC. This may create a higher chance with the FRA 

in the future when we are trying to advance the Columbus to Chicago Rail project. 

 

Proposed Resolution 12-15: “ACCEPTING THE VILLAGE OF NEW LEXINGTON (PERRY COUNTY) AS A MEMBER 

OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION” – William Murdock 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 12-15, second by Kim Maggard; motion passed. 



Executive Committee Minutes 

September 3, 2015 

Page 3 

 
Proposed Resolution 13-15: “SUPPORTING SUB. HB 176 THAT WILL CREATE THE GASEOUS FUEL VEHICLE 

CONVERSION PROGRAM” – Laura Koprowski 

Rob Platte made a motion to approve Resolution 13-15, second by Gary Merrell; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 14-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 

THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION FOR UP TO $500,000 FOR A HOME REPAIR PROGRAM FOR WEINLAND PARK” 

– Christina O’Keeffe 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution 14-15, second by Derrick Clay; motion passed. 

 

Quarterly Financial Statements – Shawn Hufstedler 

Highlights of the June 2015 Financial Report include: 

 Year-to-date we have an operating loss of $319,068 primarily due to costs incurred this year, but the 

revenues were received in prior years.  

 Some home repair programs are incurring net losses due to insufficient funds per unit costs. The 

primary funder has agreed to raise funding to cover expected unit costs for grants beginning this year 

(July 1). The losses were partially offset by the weatherization program. 

 Members dues revenue was 8.5% of the operating budget and spending of members dues is under 

budget. 

 The fringe benefits and overhead rates were 65.1% and 54.6% respectively. Both lower than 

budgeted, creating a positive variance. We tend to see a negative variance during the last quarter of 

the year due to holidays and vacations. 

 Cash on hand is just under three weeks worth of cash flow. 

 Spending is within appropriated levels. 

 

Draft Commission Agenda 

The Executive Committee reviewed the draft September 10, 2015 Commission Meeting Agenda. 

 

Other Business 

Copies of the Regional Sustainability Agenda were provided to committee members. 

 

Derrick Clay, recognizing that it is the practice of MORPC to not endorse ballot issues, asked the Executive 

Committee to allow the Columbus Zoo President or a Board Member to give a presentation on the zoo’s 

economic impact on the region at the October Commission meeting; they would not mention the upcoming 

zoo levy ballot issue. In full disclosure, Mr. Clay’s company is working with the zoo on the levy, assisting with 

community outreach and endorsements.  The committee agreed by consensus to allow the presentation 

making certain that levy is not mentioned. 

 

Executive Session 

Gary Merrell made a motion for the Executive Committee to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of 

ORC Section 121.22(G)(1) – To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, 

demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints 

against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing; and for the purpose of ORC Section 121.22(G)(2) – 

To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, or for the sale of property at competitive bidding, if 

premature disclosure of information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person 

whose personal, private interest is adverse to the general public interest; second by Kim Maggard.  A roll call 

vote was conducted with all attending committee members in favor.  Executive Session began at 2:33 p.m. 

and concluded at 3:15 p.m. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:16 p.m. 

 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/forms/1.MORPC_SAC_Brochure_Final_Update%20(00000002).pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

September 3, 2015 

Page 4 

 
 

 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

Executive Committee 



 

Memorandum 

 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Administrative Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Nancy Reger, Director 

Regional Data & Mapping 

 

DATE: 

 

September 25, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 15-15: "ESTABLISHING POPULATION ESTIMATES 

AS A BASIS FOR 2016 ANNUAL PARTICIPATION FEES TO BE ASSESSED 

MEMBERS" 

 

The attached resolution provides population estimates for January 1, 2016 for the 

purpose of assessing participation fees from member jurisdictions. The member 

participation fees (“dues”) are calculated using the rates adopted in Resolution 11-

15. 

 

New Members added to MORPC in 2015 include the Villages of Galena, Sunbury, 

Somerset and New Lexington; and two townships, Liberty Township in Delaware 

County and Greenfield Township in Fairfield County.  

 

The population estimates were developed by applying person per household rates to 

new residential construction that occurred during the past year.  

 

The 2016 population estimate of MORPC membership is 1,648,869, an increase of 

25,944 people from last year.   Excluding population from new members Greenfield 

Township, Somerset and New Lexington that are completely new to the MORPC 

membership area (Galena, Sunbury and Liberty Township in Delaware County were 

included as part the Delaware County population last year), the growth rate was 

14,516 people, approximately 0.89 percent. This growth was slightly higher than that 

of 2015. Approximately 5,604 housing units were added, again, comparable to last 

year’s increase.  

 

However, contrary to last year, the mix of new housing included more multi-family 

than single family units (3,518: 2,086).  Last year, more single family units were 

constructed than multi-family units. We expect this trend to continue as more multi-

family units currently under construction come on line for the 2017 estimates.  

 

 

Attachment:  Resolution 15-15 



   

 RESOLUTION 15-15 

 

“ESTABLISHING POPULATION ESTIMATES AS A BASIS FOR 2016 ANNUAL PARTICIPATION FEES TO BE 

ASSESSED MEMBERS” 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC staff has developed January 1, 2016 population estimates to provide a basis for 

local dues assessments, as per the Articles of Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, 2016 participation fees are assessed at a rate of $0.515 per capita for members within 

the federally declared Transportation Study Area boundaries of MORPC and $0.325 for members not 

located within the Transportation Study Area, in accordance with Resolution 11-15; and  

 

WHEREAS, $0.035 per capita is earmarked exclusively for the MORPC office building, in accordance 

with Resolution 11-15; and 

 

WHEREAS, Attachment 1 describes the methodology used in making the population estimates and 

Attachment 2 sets forth the population and dues assessments for MORPC members; now therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the January 1, 2016 population estimates, as documented in Attachment 2, are 

hereby adopted for the purpose of assessing 2016 participation fees, as listed on 

Attachment 2. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 3. That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date:  October 8, 2015 

Submitted by:  Nancy Reger, Director, Data & Mapping 

Prepared by:  Nancy Reger, Director, Data & Mapping 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: October 8, 2015 

 

Attachments: 1. Methodology for the 2016 Population Estimates 

2. 2016 Population Estimates and Dues Assessment of MORPC Members 

    

 



Resolution 15-15 

Attachment 1 

 

 

 

Methodology for the 2016  

Population Estimates, Household Estimates, and Dues Assessments 

for MORPC Member Communities 
 

 

 

Annually, MORPC prepares population and household estimates for the purpose of assessing 

membership dues. These estimates are predictions of the number of people and households in each 

member community on January 1, 2016. 

 

The 2015 MORPC population estimates are the basis for preparing the 2016 estimates. The 

estimates were calculated by applying household rates to new residential units. Building or zoning 

permit reports are collected from each member community to determine the number of single unit 

housing units permitted in each community from October 2014 through June 2015 (which are then 

extrapolated to include months July-September); and multi-family units permits that were issued 

from April 2014 through March 2015.   These time periods assume a three month construction 

period for single family permits, and a nine month construction period for multi-family units.  

 

Reduction factors including a five (5) percent “not built” and the vacancy rate from the 2010 census 

were applied to the number of building permits to determine the estimate of new occupied 

households. Person per household sizes reported in the 2010 census were used to calculate new 

population based on the new housing starts.  

 

Foreclosure instances are not included in the population estimating processes. Although the 

locations of foreclosed units are available, the locations of the residents in those homes are not. 

While residents might not live at the same address they once did, there is no comprehensive 

information regarding whether they have moved from the jurisdiction.  

 

Population estimates for communities in Delaware County, with the exception of the Cities of 

Columbus, Delaware, Dublin and Westerville were provided by the Delaware County Regional 

Planning Commission. 

 

 



Resolution 15-15

Attachment 2

DRAFT 2016 Member Population Estimates and Dues Statement 

Member County

Governm

ent Type

2016 

Population

2015 

Population 

Change in 

Population 

2015-2016

2016 

Households 

2015 

Households 

Change in 

Households 

2015-2016

Member 

Type 2016 Dues 2015 Dues

Change in 

Dues 2015-

2016

2016 

Dues 

Rate

2015 

Dues 

Rate

CITY MEMBERS

Bexley Franklin City 13,074 13,074 0 4,667 4,667 0 MPO $6,798 $6,602 $196 $0.520 $0.505

Canal Winchester Fairfield City 1,142 822 320 363 272 91 $594 $415 $179 $0.520 $0.505

Canal Winchester Franklin city 6,608 6,563 45 2,494 2,477 17 $3,436 $3,314 $122 $0.520 $0.505

Canal Winchester Total City 7,750 7,385 365 2,857 2,749 108 MPO $4,030 $3,729 $301

Columbus Delaware City 8,590 8,063 527 3,903 3,636 267 $4,467 $4,072 $395 $0.520 $0.505

Columbus Fairfield City 9,713 9,709 4 3,519 3,518 1 $5,051 $4,903 $148 $0.520 $0.505

Columbus Franklin City 800,609 792,428 8,181 338,007 334,387 3,620 $416,317 $400,176 $16,141 $0.520 $0.505

Columbus Total City 818,912 810,200 8,712 345,429 341,541 3,888 MPO $425,834 $409,151 $16,683

Delaware Delaware City 36,263 35,885 378 13,799 13,657 142 MPO $18,857 $18,122 $735 $0.520 $0.505

Dublin Delaware City 4,165 4,094 71 1,478 1,453 25 $2,166 $2,067 $98 $0.520 $0.505

Dublin Franklin City 37,061 36,971 90 13,478 13,445 33 $19,272 $18,670 $601 $0.520 $0.505

Dublin Union City 3,415 3,310 105 1,012 982 30 $1,776 $1,672 $104 $0.520 $0.505

Dublin Total City 44,641 44,375 266 15,968 15,880 88 MPO $23,213 $22,409 $804

Gahanna Franklin City 33,382 33,359 23 13,085 13,076 9 MPO $17,359 $16,846 $512 $0.520 $0.505

Grandview Heights Franklin City 6,859 6,845 14 3,080 3,075 5 MPO $3,567 $3,457 $110 $0.520 $0.505

Grove City Franklin City 36,720 36,459 261 14,376 14,278 98 MPO $19,094 $18,412 $683 $0.520 $0.505

Groveport Franklin City 5,604 5,597 7 2,189 2,187 2 MPO $2,914 $2,826 $88 $0.520 $0.505

Hilliard Franklin City 29,331 28,952 379 10,847 10,709 138 MPO $15,252 $14,621 $631 $0.520 $0.505

Marysville Union City 23,023 22,765 258 7,660 7,568 92 Non-MPO $7,482 $7,057 $425 $0.325 $0.310

New Albany Franklin City 9,077 8,929 148 2,813 2,767 46 $4,720 $4,509 $211 $0.520 $0.505

New Albany Licking City 24 24 0 11 11 0 $12 $12 $0 $0.520 $0.505

New Albany Total City 9,101 8,953 148 2,824 2,778 46 MPO $4,733 $4,521 $211

Pataskala Licking City 15,508 15,392 116 5,788 5,745 43 MPO $8,064 $7,773 $291 $0.520 $0.505

Pickerington Fairfield City 19,385 19,193 192 6,571 6,509 62 $10,080 $9,692 $388 $0.520 $0.505

Pickerington Franklin City 123 123 0 35 35 0 $64 $62 $2 $0.520 $0.505

Pickerington Total City 19,508 19,316 192 6,606 6,544 62 MPO $10,144 $9,755 $390

Powell Delaware City 12,983 12,660 323 4,076 4,022 54 MPO $6,751 $6,393 $358 $0.520 $0.505

Reynoldsburg Fairfield City 918 918 0 485 485 0 $477 $464 $14 $0.520 $0.505

Reynoldsburg Franklin City 26,315 26,232 83 10,930 10,895 35 $13,684 $13,247 $437 $0.520 $0.505

Reynoldsburg Licking City 8,952 8,952 0 3,089 3,089 0 $4,655 $4,521 $134 $0.520 $0.505

Reynoldsburg Total 36,185 36,102 83 14,504 14,469 35 MPO $18,816 $18,232 $585

Upper Arlington Franklin City 33,976 33,964 12 13,838 13,832 6 MPO $17,668 $17,152 $516 $0.520 $0.505

Westerville Delaware City 7,916 7,916 0 3,017 3,017 0 $4,116 $3,998 $119 $0.520 $0.505

Westerville Franklin City 29,356 29,002 354 11,318 11,157 161 $15,265 $14,646 $619 $0.520 $0.505

Westerville Total City 37,272 36,918 354 14,335 14,174 161 MPO $19,381 $18,644 $738



Member County

Governm

ent Type

2016 

Population

2015 

Population 

Change in 

Population 

2015-2016

2016 

Households 

2015 

Households 

Change in 

Households 

2015-2016

Member 

Type 2016 Dues 2015 Dues

Change in 

Dues 2015-

2016

2016 

Dues 

Rate

2015 

Dues 

Rate

Whitehall Franklin City 18,091 18,091 0 7,540 7,540 0 MPO $9,407 $9,136 $271 $0.520 $0.505

Worthington Franklin City 13,596 13,596 0 5,697 5,697 0 MPO $7,070 $6,866 $204 $0.520 $0.505

VILLAGE MEMBERS

Galena (1) Delaware Village 763 248 MPO $800 $0 $800 $0.520 $0.505

Shawnee Hills Delaware Village 765 745 20 291 288 3 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Sunbury (1) Delaware Village 5,022 1,767 MPO $2,611 $0 $2,611 $0.520 $0.505

Lithopolis Fairfield Village 1,185 1,185 0 475 475 0 MPO $616 $598 $18 $0.520 $0.505

Lithopolis Franklin Village 65 65 0 24 24 0 MPO $34 $33 $1 $0.520 $0.505

Lithopolis  Total Village 1,250 1,250 0 499 499 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Brice Franklin Village 114 114 0 41 41 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Harrisburg Franklin Village 320 320 0 138 138 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Lockbourne Franklin Village 237 237 0 95 95 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Marble Cliff Franklin Village 573 573 0 292 292 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Minerva Park Franklin Village 1,272 1,272 0 538 538 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Obetz Franklin Village 4,591 4,591 0 1,690 1,690 0 MPO $2,387 $2,318 $69 $0.520 $0.505

Riverlea Franklin Village 548 548 0 222 222 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Urbancrest Franklin Village 960 960 0 337 337 0 MPO $800 $800 $0 $0.505 $0.505

Johnstown Licking Village 4,944 4,944 0 1,935 1,935 0 Non-MPO $1,607 $1,533 $74 $0.325 $0.310

West Jefferson Madison Village 4,229 4,226 3 1,617 1,615 2 Non-MPO $1,374 $1,310 $64 $0.325 $0.310

New Lexington (1) Perry Village 4,768 4,768 1,838 1,838 Non-MPO $1,550 $1,550 $0.325

Somerset (1) Perry Village 1,466 1,466 613 613 Non-MPO $800 $800 $0.325

Ashville Pickaway Village 4,104 4,104 0 1,601 1,601 0 Non-MPO $1,334 $1,272 $62 $0.325 $0.310

TOWNSHIP MEMBERS

Liberty (1) Delaware Township 16,212 5,591 MPO $8,430 $8,430 $0.520

Bloom Fairfield Township 7,136 7,124 12 2,534 2,530 4 MPO $3,711 $3,598 $113 $0.520 $0.505

Greenfield (1) Fairfield Township 5,194 5,194 1,887 1,887 Non-MPO $1,688 $0 $1,688 $0.325

Violet Fairfield Township 19,420 19,349 71 6,611 6,586 25 MPO $10,098 $9,771 $327 $0.520 $0.505

Blendon Franklin Township 7,808 7,808 0 2,874 2,874 0 MPO $4,060 $3,943 $117 $0.520 $0.505

Clinton Franklin Township 4,109 4,109 0 1,896 1,896 0 MPO $2,137 $2,075 $62 $0.520 $0.505

Madison Franklin Township 10,807 10,800 7 3,985 3,982 3 MPO $5,620 $5,454 $166 $0.520 $0.505

Mifflin Franklin Township 2,466 2,462 4 940 939 1 MPO $1,282 $1,243 $39 $0.520 $0.505

Perry Franklin Township 3,641 3,641 0 1,338 1,338 0 MPO $1,893 $1,839 $55 $0.520 $0.505

Plain Franklin Township 2,142 2,142 0 862 862 0 MPO $1,114 $1,082 $32 $0.520 $0.505

Prairie Franklin Township 16,505 16,498 7 6,339 6,336 3 MPO $8,583 $8,331 $0 $0.520 $0.505



Member County

Governm

ent Type

2016 

Population

2015 

Population 

Change in 

Population 

2015-2016

2016 

Households 

2015 

Households 

Change in 

Households 

2015-2016

Member 

Type 2016 Dues 2015 Dues

Change in 

Dues 2015-

2016

2016 

Dues 

Rate

2015 

Dues 

Rate

Etna Licking Township 8,847 8,723 124 3,314 3,268 46 MPO $4,600 $4,405 $0 $0.520 $0.505

Granville Licking Township 4,225 4,190 35 1,560 1,547 13 Non-MPO $1,373 $1,299 $0 $0.325 $0.310

Jerome Union Township 5,844 5,407 437 1,909 1,760 149 MPO $3,039 $2,731 $0 $0.520 $0.505

COUNTY MEMBERS

Delaware County (2) County Total 190,141 187,277 2,864 66,694 65,939 755 MPO $66,152 $63,388 $2,764

City Total (10% population dues) 69,917 68,618 1,299 26,273 25,785 488 MPO $3,636 $3,465 $170

    Columbus Delaware City 8,590 8,063 527 3,903 3,636 267 MPO $447 $407 $39 $0.520 $0.505

    Delaware Delaware City 36,263 35,885 378 13,799 13,657 142 MPO $1,886 $1,812 $73 $0.520 $0.505

    Dublin (10% population in dues) Delaware City 4,165 4,094 71 1,478 1,453 25 MPO $217 $207 $10 $0.520 $0.505

    Powell (10% population in dues) Delaware City 12,983 12,660 323 4,076 4,022 54 MPO $675 $639 $36 $0.520 $0.505

    Westerville (10% population in dues) Delaware City 7,916 7,916 0 3,017 3,017 0 MPO $412 $400 $12 $0.520 $0.505

Village Total (100% population in dues) City 8,730 8,566 164 3,081 3,077 4 MPO $4,540 $4,326 $214

    Ashley Delaware Village 1,345 1,345 0 506 506 0 MPO $699 $679 $20 $0.520 $0.505

    Galena Delaware Village 763 747 16 248 247 1 MPO $397 $377 $20 $0.520 $0.505

    Ostrander Delaware Village 835 801 34 269 269 0 MPO $434 $405 $30 $0.520 $0.505

    Shawnee Hills Delaware Village 765 745 20 291 288 3 MPO $398 $376 $22 $0.520 $0.505

    Sunbury Delaware Village 5,022 4,928 94 1,767 1,767 0 MPO $2,611 $2,489 $123 $0.520 $0.505

Township Total (100% population in dues) Village 111,494 110,093 1,401 37,340 37,077 263 MPO $57,977 $55,597 $2,380

    Berkshire Delaware Township 2,935 2,760 175 1,012 970 42 MPO $1,526 $1,394 $132 $0.520 $0.505

    Berlin Delaware Township 7,137 7,064 73 2,170 2,152 18 MPO $3,711 $3,567 $144 $0.520 $0.505

    Brown Delaware Township 1,470 1,456 14 544 543 1 MPO $764 $735 $29 $0.520 $0.505

    Concord Delaware Township 10,546 10,454 92 3,416 3,393 23 MPO $5,484 $5,279 $205 $0.520 $0.505

    Delaware Delaware Township 2,059 2,055 4 778 778 0 MPO $1,071 $1,038 $33 $0.520 $0.505

    Genoa Delaware Township 25,184 25,055 129 8,054 8,024 30 MPO $13,096 $12,653 $443 $0.520 $0.505

    Harlem Delaware Township 4,130 4,096 34 1,530 1,521 9 MPO $2,148 $2,068 $79 $0.520 $0.505

    Kingston Delaware Township 2,255 2,240 15 778 774 4 MPO $1,173 $1,131 $41 $0.520 $0.505

    Liberty Delaware Township 16,212 16,000 212 5,591 5,557 34 MPO $8,430 $8,080 $350 $0.520 $0.505

    Marlboro Delaware Township 289 287 2 108 108 0 MPO $150 $145 $5 $0.520 $0.505

    Orange Delaware Township 27,048 26,491 557 8,864 8,777 87 MPO $14,065 $13,378 $687 $0.520 $0.505

    Oxford Delaware Township 1,008 1,005 3 362 361 1 MPO $524 $508 $17 $0.520 $0.505

    Porter Delaware Township 2,049 2,022 27 724 720 4 MPO $1,065 $1,021 $44 $0.520 $0.505

    Radnor Delaware Township 1,598 1,586 12 587 586 1 MPO $831 $801 $30 $0.520 $0.505

    Scioto Delaware Township 2,460 2,437 23 927 921 6 MPO $1,279 $1,231 $49 $0.520 $0.505

    Thompson Delaware Township 712 710 2 254 254 0 MPO $370 $359 $12 $0.520 $0.505

    Trenton Delaware Township 2,241 2,229 12 798 796 2 MPO $1,165 $1,126 $40 $0.520 $0.505

    Troy Delaware Township 2,161 2,146 15 843 842 1 MPO $1,124 $1,084 $40 $0.520 $0.505

Franklin County (6) County Total 1,202,423 1,192,653 9,770 493,805 489,572 4,233 MPO $110,573 $106,801 $3,772 $0.520 $0.505

City Total (10% population dues) Franklin City 1,099,759 1,090,185 9,574 454,385 450,224 4,161 $57,187 $55,054 $2,133

    Bexley (10% population in dues) Franklin City 13,074 13,074 0 4,667 4,667 0 MPO $680 $660 $20 $0.520 $0.505

    Canal Winchester (10% population in dues) Franklin City 6,585 6,563 22 2,485 2,477 8 MPO $342 $331 $11 $0.520 $0.505

    Columbus (10% population in dues) Franklin City 800,609 792,428 8,181 338,007 334,387 3,620 MPO $41,632 $40,018 $1,614 $0.520 $0.505

    Dublin (10% population in dues) Franklin City 37,061 36,971 90 13,478 13,445 33 MPO $1,927 $1,867 $60 $0.520 $0.505

    Gahanna (10% population in dues) Franklin City 33,382 33,359 23 13,085 13,076 9 MPO $1,736 $1,685 $51 $0.520 $0.505

    Grandview Heights (10% population in dues) Franklin City 6,859 6,845 14 3,080 3,075 5 MPO $357 $346 $11 $0.520 $0.505

    Grove City (10% population in dues) Franklin City 36,720 36,459 261 14,376 14,278 98 MPO $1,909 $1,841 $68 $0.520 $0.505

    Groveport (10% population in dues) Franklin City 5,604 5,597 7 2,189 2,187 2 MPO $291 $283 $9 $0.520 $0.505

    Hilliard (10% population in dues) Franklin City 29,331 28,952 379 10,847 10,709 138 MPO $1,525 $1,462 $63 $0.520 $0.505

    New Albany (10% population in dues) Franklin City 9,077 8,929 148 2,813 2,767 46 MPO $472 $451 $21 $0.520 $0.505



Member County

Governm

ent Type

2016 

Population

2015 

Population 

Change in 

Population 

2015-2016

2016 

Households 

2015 

Households 

Change in 

Households 

2015-2016

Member 

Type 2016 Dues 2015 Dues

Change in 

Dues 2015-

2016

2016 

Dues 

Rate

2015 

Dues 

Rate

    Pickerington (10% population in dues) Franklin City 123 123 0 35 35 0 MPO $6 $6 $0 $0.520 $0.505

    Reynoldsburg (10% population in dues) Franklin City 26,315 26,232 83 10,930 10,895 35 MPO $1,368 $1,325 $44 $0.520 $0.505

    Upper Arlington (10% population in dues) Franklin City 33,976 33,964 12 13,838 13,832 6 MPO $1,767 $1,715 $52 $0.520 $0.505

    Westerville (10% population in dues) Franklin City 29,356 29,002 354 11,318 11,157 161 MPO $1,527 $1,465 $62 $0.520 $0.505

    Whitehall (10% population in dues) Franklin City 18,091 18,091 0 7,540 7,540 0 MPO $941 $914 $27 $0.520 $0.505

    Worthington (10% population in dues) Franklin City 13,596 13,596 0 5,697 5,697 0 MPO $707 $687 $20 $0.520 $0.505

Village Total (100 % populaton dues) 9,300 9,300 0 3,623 3,623 0 $4,836 $4,697 $139

    Brice Franklin Village 114 114 0 41 41 0 MPO $59 $58 $2 $0.520 $0.505

    Harrisburg Franklin Village 320 320 0 138 138 0 MPO $166 $162 $5 $0.520 $0.505

    Lithopolis Franklin Village 65 65 0 24 24 0 MPO $34 $33 $1 $0.520 $0.505

    Lockbourne Franklin Village 237 237 0 95 95 0 MPO $123 $120 $4 $0.520 $0.505

    Marble Cliff Franklin Village 573 573 0 292 292 0 MPO $298 $289 $9 $0.520 $0.505

    Minerva Park Franklin Village 1,272 1,272 0 538 538 0 MPO $661 $642 $19 $0.520 $0.505

    Obetz Franklin Village 4,591 4,591 0 1,690 1,690 0 MPO $2,387 $2,318 $69 $0.520 $0.505

    Riverlea Franklin Village 548 548 0 222 222 0 MPO $285 $277 $8 $0.520 $0.505

    Urbancrest Franklin Village 960 960 0 337 337 0 MPO $499 $485 $14 $0.520 $0.505

    Valleyview Franklin Village 620 620 0 246 246 0 MPO $322 $313 $9 $0.520 $0.505

Township Total (100% population dues 93,364 93,168 196 35,797 35,724 72 $48,549 $47,050 $1,499

    Blendon Franklin Township 7,808 7,808 0 2,874 2,874 0 MPO $4,060 $3,943 $117 $0.520 $0.505

    Brown Franklin Township 2,291 2,279 12 795 790 5 MPO $1,191 $1,151 $40 $0.520 $0.505

    Clinton Franklin Township 4,109 4,109 0 1,896 1,896 0 MPO $2,137 $2,075 $62 $0.520 $0.505

    Franklin Franklin Township 9,651 9,651 0 3,754 3,754 0 MPO $5,019 $4,874 $145 $0.520 $0.505

    Hamilton Franklin Township 4,441 4,441 0 1,829 1,829 0 MPO $2,310 $2,243 $67 $0.520 $0.505

    Jackson Franklin Township 4,117 4,110 7 1,558 1,555 3 MPO $2,141 $2,076 $66 $0.520 $0.505

    Jefferson Franklin Township 10,861 10,725 136 3,849 3,801 48 MPO $5,648 $5,416 $232 $0.520 $0.505

    Madison Franklin Township 10,807 10,800 7 3,985 3,982 3 MPO $5,620 $5,454 $166 $0.520 $0.505

    Miffilin Franklin Township 2,466 2,462 4 940 939 1 MPO $1,282 $1,243 $39 $0.520 $0.505

    Norwich Franklin Township 4,002 3,994 8 1,669 1,667 2 MPO $2,081 $2,017 $64 $0.520 $0.505

    Perry Franklin Township 3,641 3,641 0 1,338 1,338 0 MPO $1,893 $1,839 $55 $0.520 $0.505

    Plain Franklin Township 2,142 2,142 0 862 862 0 MPO $1,114 $1,082 $32 $0.520 $0.505

    Pleasant Franklin Township 6,377 6,369 8 2,392 2,389 3 MPO $3,316 $3,216 $100 $0.520 $0.505

    Prairie Franklin Township 16,505 16,498 7 6,339 6,336 3 MPO $8,583 $8,331 $251 $0.520 $0.505

    Sharon Franklin Township 1,852 1,852 0 855 855 0 MPO $963 $935 $28 $0.520 $0.505

    Truro Franklin Township 1,304 1,304 0 474 474 0 MPO $678 $659 $20 $0.520 $0.505

    Washington Franklin Township 990 983 7 386 383 3 MPO $515 $496 $18 $0.520 $0.505

Ross County County Total 78,320 78,263 57 28,998 28,977 21 Non-MPO $19,040 $18,144 $896 $0.325 $0.310

City Total City 21,928 21,928 0 9,416 9,416 0 $713 $680 $33

    Chillicothe (10% population in dues) Ross City 21,928 21,928 0 9,416 9,416 0 Non-MPO $713 $680 $33 $0.325 $0.310

Village Total (100% population in dues) Village 3,995 3,995 0 1,664 1,664 0 Non-MPO $1,298 $1,238 $60

    Adelphi Ross Village 380 380 0 154 154 0 Non-MPO $124 $118 $6 $0.325 $0.310

    Bainbridge Ross Village 860 860 0 357 357 0 Non-MPO $280 $267 $13 $0.325 $0.310

    Clarksburg Ross Village 455 455 0 166 166 0 Non-MPO $148 $141 $7 $0.325 $0.310

    Frankfort Ross Village 1,064 1,064 0 449 449 0 Non-MPO $346 $330 $16 $0.325 $0.310

    Kingston Ross Village 1,032 1,032 0 458 458 0 Non-MPO $335 $320 $15 $0.325 $0.310

    South Salem Ross Village 204 204 0 80 80 0 Non-MPO $66 $63 $3 $0.325 $0.310

Township Total (100% population in dues) Township 52,397 52,340 57 17,918 17,897 21 $17,029 $16,225 $804

    Buckskin Ross Township 1,843 1,835 8 658 655 3 Non-MPO $599 $569 $30 $0.325 $0.310

    Colerain Ross Township 1,774 1,771 3 665 664 1 Non-MPO $577 $549 $28 $0.325 $0.310

    Concord Ross Township 3,436 3,432 4 1,270 1,268 2 Non-MPO $1,117 $1,064 $53 $0.325 $0.310

    Deerfield Ross Township 603 603 0 237 237 0 Non-MPO $196 $187 $9 $0.325 $0.310



Member County

Governm

ent Type

2016 

Population

2015 

Population 

Change in 

Population 

2015-2016

2016 

Households 

2015 

Households 

Change in 

Households 

2015-2016

Member 

Type 2016 Dues 2015 Dues

Change in 

Dues 2015-

2016

2016 

Dues 

Rate

2015 

Dues 

Rate

    Franklin Ross Township 1,712 1,712 0 654 654 0 Non-MPO $556 $531 $26 $0.325 $0.310

    Green Ross Township 3,907 3,896 11 1,483 1,479 4 Non-MPO $1,270 $1,208 $62 $0.325 $0.310

    Harrison Ross Township 1,324 1,324 0 514 514 0 Non-MPO $430 $410 $20 $0.325 $0.310

    Huntington Ross Township 6,256 6,245 11 2,282 2,278 4 Non-MPO $2,033 $1,936 $97 $0.325 $0.310

    Jefferson Ross Township 1,001 1,001 0 394 394 0 Non-MPO $325 $310 $15 $0.325 $0.310

    Liberty Ross Township 2,643 2,639 4 1,040 1,038 2 Non-MPO $859 $818 $41 $0.325 $0.310

    Paint Ross Township 1,365 1,365 0 536 536 0 Non-MPO $444 $423 $21 $0.325 $0.310

    Paxton Ross Township 1,256 1,256 0 474 474 0 Non-MPO $408 $389 $19 $0.325 $0.310

    Scioto Ross Township 5,843 5,836 7 2,440 2,437 3 Non-MPO $1,899 $1,809 $90 $0.325 $0.310

    Springfield Ross Township 2,669 2,661 8 1,078 1,075 3 Non-MPO $867 $825 $42 $0.325 $0.310

    Twin Ross Township 3,404 3,404 0 1,290 1,290 0 Non-MPO $1,106 $1,055 $51 $0.325 $0.310

    Union Ross Township 13,360 13,360 0 2,904 2,904 0 Non-MPO $4,342 $4,142 $200 $0.325 $0.310

Union County (4) County Total 56,802 55,877 925 19,461 19,145 316 Non-MPO $11,934 $11,166 $768 $0.325 $0.310

City Total (10% population in dues) City 26,438 26,075 363 8,672 8,550 122 $926 $873 $53

    Dublin (10% population in dues) Union City 3,415 3,310 105 1,012 982 30 MPO $178 $167 $10 $0.520 $0.505

    Marysville (10% population in dues) Union City 23,023 22,765 258 7,660 7,568 92 Non-MPO $748 $706 $43 $0.325 $0.310

Village Total (100% population in dues) Village 4,510 4,510 0 1,757 1,757 0 $1,466 $1,398 $68

    Magnetic Springs Union Village 254 254 0 110 110 0 Non-MPO $83 $79 $4 $0.325 $0.310

    Milford Center Union Village 834 834 0 303 303 0 Non-MPO $271 $259 $13 $0.325 $0.310

    Plain City Union Village 938 938 0 383 383 0 Non-MPO $305 $291 $14 $0.325 $0.310

    Richwood Union Village 2,258 2,258 0 883 883 0 Non-MPO $734 $700 $34 $0.325 $0.310

    Unionville Center Union Village 226 226 0 78 78 0 Non-MPO $73 $70 $3 $0.325 $0.310

Township Total (100% populaton in dues) Township 25,854 25,292 562 9,032 8,838 194 $9,542 $8,895 $647

    Allen Union Township 2,452 2,439 13 773 769 4 Non-MPO $797 $756 $41 $0.325 $0.310

    Claibourne Union Township 1,317 1,305 12 480 476 4 Non-MPO $428 $405 $23 $0.325 $0.310

    Darby Union Township 1,970 1,931 39 697 683 14 Non-MPO $640 $599 $42 $0.325 $0.310

    Dover Union Township 2,148 2,136 12 807 802 5 Non-MPO $698 $662 $36 $0.325 $0.310

    Jackson Union Township 991 991 0 346 346 0 Non-MPO $322 $307 $15 $0.325 $0.310

    Jerome Union Township 5,844 5,407 437 1,909 1,760 149 MPO $3,039 $2,731 $308 $0.520 $0.505

    Leesburg Union Township 1,158 1,155 3 428 427 1 Non-MPO $377 $358 $18 $0.325 $0.310

    Liberty Union Township 2,044 2,031 13 682 678 4 Non-MPO $664 $630 $35 $0.325 $0.310

    Millcreek Union Township 1,340 1,336 4 502 500 2 Non-MPO $435 $414 $21 $0.325 $0.310

    Paris Union Township 1,741 1,730 11 649 645 4 Non-MPO $566 $536 $30 $0.325 $0.310

    Taylor Union Township 1,600 1,600 0 571 571 0 Non-MPO $520 $496 $24 $0.325 $0.310

    Union Union Township 1,003 999 4 370 368 2 Non-MPO $326 $310 $16 $0.325 $0.310

    Washington Union Township 850 846 4 314 313 1 Non-MPO $276 $262 $14 $0.325 $0.310

    York Union Township 1,397 1,386 11 504 500 4 Non-MPO $454 $430 $24 $0.325 $0.310

MORPC TOTAL 1,648,869 1,622,925 25,944 652,777 642,819 9,958 $905,049 $885,437 $19,613

25,944 9,959

14,516 5,621

0.89% 0.87%

(1) New Member in 2015

(2) Population for Delaware County communities, except for Delaware City and portions of Columbus, Dublin and Westerville inside Delaware County are prepared by the Delaware County Regional Planning Commisison



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Kerstin Car, Director Planning & Environment 

Laura Koprowski, Director Public & Government Affairs 

 

DATE: 

 

September 25, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 16-15: "AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 

WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE OSTEOPATHIC HERITAGE 

FOUNDATION AND OTHERS FOR A PROJECT CALLED AGE-

FRIENDLY COLUMBUS" 

 
 

Resolution 16-15 authorizes the Executive Director to submit an application to 

execute agreements with, and accept funds from the Osteopathic Heritage 

Foundation and other entities to fund the first two years of a project called "Age-

friendly Columbus". The cost of the project for the first two years is expected to be up 

to $600,000. It is expected that the project will begin in January 2016. 

 

As insight2050 indicates, the region's population of 65 years or older is expected to 

double over the next 35 years. We are approaching a time when older adults will 

make up nearly 20% of our population. As our communities are working to revitalize 

their downtowns and neighborhoods, it is imperative to take age-friendly 

development steps to ensure older adults can remain in their own environments and 

live an active and safe lifestyle. 

 

The World Health Organization has created a framework to evaluate a city's 

accessibility and create a plan for on-going work to obtain and sustain an Age-

Friendly Certification. The World Health Organization utilizes state AARP offices as the 

clearinghouse for local support and direction to the applicants. MORPC will work 

closely within that framework and in partnership with AARP, City of Columbus, 

Franklin County, the Osteopathic Heritage Foundation, and others on the project. 

 

The project is to assess the age-friendliness of the City of Columbus through the lens 

of eight domains as identified in the AARP Age-Friendly Community Guide. These 

eight domains are related to the social, service, and built environment. Based on the 

findings of the assessment, MORPC will develop a 3-year action plan, along with 

metrics to monitor the success, to ensure that the City embraces age-friendliness as  

 



 

 

Resolution 16-15 

Memo 

Page 2 

 

 

a core responsibility for all municipal departments. It is MORPC's intent to write the 

action plan in such a way that it includes both site and service specific action items 

to the case study area as well as recommendations that are policy-based and 

applicable to other communities around the region. The action plan will also be 

created so that it is connected to the insight2050 tools, goals, strategy and analysis.  

 

MORPC will create a new, full-time staff position to serve as the project manager and 

liaison between MORPC and its project partners. The project will be supported by 

both the Director of Planning & Environment and Director of Public & Government 

Affairs.  

  

Attachment:  Resolution 16-15 

 



RESOLUTION 16-15 

 

“AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE 

AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE OSTEOPATHIC HERITAGE FOUNDATION 

AND OTHERS FOR A PROJECT CALLED AGE-FRIENDLY COLUMBUS” 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s executive director intends to submit an application to and accept funds 

from the Osteopathic Heritage Foundation and other entities to fund the first two years of a 

project called "Age-friendly Columbus"; and 

 

WHEREAS, the cost of the project for the first two years is expected to be up to $600,000; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this project is to assess the age-friendliness of the City of 

Columbus and to develop a 3-year action plan based on the findings of the assessment; and  

 

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization has created a framework to evaluate a city's 

accessibility and create a plan for on-going work to obtain and sustain an Age-Friendly 

Certification; and 

 

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization utilizes state AARP offices as the clearinghouse for 

local support and direction to the applicants; and 

 

WHEREAS, the project is supported by the findings of insight2050 that the Central Ohio 

population of 65 years or older will double over the next 35 years; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC was encouraged to be the lead agency for this project by the Central Ohio 

Area Agency on Aging, the Franklin County Office on Aging, and other potential funders; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC will utilize the project findings and action plan to inform its regional 

planning and program work as well as share with all of its local government members to find 

areas of collaboration; now therefore  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to submit an application and enter 

into agreement with the Osteopathic Heritage Foundation and others to 

implement an "Age-friendly Columbus" project expected to cost up to 

$600,000 over the first two years. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions 

of time for performance of services under the foregoing agreements and 

contract changes in accordance with MORPC’s procurement procedures 

without further authorization from this commission. 

 

Section 3.  That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and 

execute and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal 

counsel, he shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of 

this resolution. 

 

 



Resolution 16-15 

Page 2 

 
Section 4. That this commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 

resolution were taken in open meetings of this commission. 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair    

 MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: October 8, 2015 

Submitted by: Kerstin Carr, Director of Planning and Environment 

Prepared by: Planning and Environment Department 

Authority: Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For Action Date: October 8, 2015 

 

 



 

Memorandum 
 
TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Thea Walsh, Director 

Transportation Systems and Funding 

 

DATE: 

 

September 25, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution EC-06-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

INNOVATION FUND AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR UP TO 

$50,000 WITH THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A 

MULTI-REGIONAL RIDESHARING SYSTEM”  

 

On September 14, 2015, MORPC submitted an application for Round 15 of the Local 

Government Innovation Fund (LGIF) administered by the Ohio Development Services 

Agency (ODSA) to establish a Multi-Regional Ridesharing System that will be shared 

with other Metropolitan Planning Organization’s (MPO’s) Rideshare agencies in the 

state.  

 

This resolution will be submitted to ODSA during a cure period in October.  As a 

transportation funded service to an existing work element in MORPC’s State Fiscal 

Year 2016 Planning Work Program, sister resolution T-20-15 was created for 

Transportation Policy Committee approval.  Key findings and components of the 

feasibility study and system development include:  

 

1. The development of an RFP for a more efficient multi-regional, ridesharing 

software that can accommodate public private partnerships and multimodal 

commutes. 

2. Conduct data conversion as necessary and software installation. 

3. The formation of a Transportation Demand Management consortium to unite 

scattered networks of private, public, and non-profit resources (including 

mobility managers and Transportation Management Associations). 

 

MORPC will continue to work with other rideshare agencies and other interested 

parties to develop a cost effective system that will raise awareness of all ridesharing 

and alternative transportation options that is easy for commuters and administrators.    

 

This resolution authorizes the executive director to submit and execute any 

agreements with ODSA for funding from the LGIF.   

 

Attachment:  Resolution EC-06-15 



RESOLUTION EC-06-15 

 

“TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL GOVERN-

MENT INNOVATION FUND AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR UP TO $50,000 WITH THE OHIO 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A MULTI-REGIONAL RIDESHARING SYSTEM”  

 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Innovation Fund (LGIF), administered by the Ohio Development 

Services Agency, accepted applications on September 14, 2015 for Round 15; and  

  

WHEREAS, several Ohio Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) rideshare agencies currently col-

laborate and partner using outdated ride matching software that needs to be more compatible with 

current technology and other applications; and  

 

WHEREAS, the feasibility study would identify cost effective web and software needs that will be 

used to better focus and raise awareness of various ridesharing and alternative transportation op-

tions; and  

 

WHEREAS, rideshare agencies would benefit from creating a Transportation Demand Management 

(TDM) consortium with multi-regional “players” in the realm of TDM uniting scattered networks of 

private, public, and non-profit resources (including mobility managers and Transportation Manage-

ment Associations); and 

 

WHEREAS, in consultation with Ohio rideshare agencies, MORPC has identified the potential for pri-

vate and nonprofit entities to utilize the outcome of the study, ride matching software and the con-

sortium to better meet the needs of the commuter; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC submitted an application for up to $50,000 to evaluate the feasibility for a cost 

effective multi-regional ridesharing system for MPO rideshare agencies in Ohio; now therefore. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS-

SION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to submit an application to the Local Gov-

ernment Innovation Fund and enter into agreement with the Ohio Development Ser-

vices Agency for a feasibility study and implementation of a multi regional ridesharing 

system for up to $50,000.    

 

Section 2. That the executive director is hereby authorized to approve one or more extensions of 

time not to exceed 180 days in the aggregate for performance of services under the 

foregoing agreements and contract changes not to exceed 20 percent of the total 

agreement price without further authorization from this committee. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 4.  That this committee finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

                                                                                

Matt Greeson, Chair 

      EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 



Resolution EC-06-15 

Page 2 

 

 

Effective date: October 8, 2015 

Submitted by: Thea Walsh, Director, Transportation Systems and Funding   

Prepared by:  Thea Walsh, Director, Transportation Systems and Funding   

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: October 1, 2015 

 


